( Gity of Santa Fe

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
Agenda 5’«@2@

e 3y

WED BYS

1. PROCEDURES:

a) Roll Call

3. OLD BUSINESS:

4. NEW BUSINESS:

6. BOARD MATTERS

7. ADJOURNMENT

Independent Citizens’ Redistricting Commission
Listening Session District 1
Tuesday, March 24, 2015
3:00 p.m.

City Council Chambers
1% Floor, City Hall
200 Lincoln Avenue

b) Approval of Agenda
c) Approval of Minutes of March 12, 2015 meeting
2. PUBLIC COMMENT

a) Standing Item-Legal Issues Surrounding Redistricting

a) Listening Session -

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

a) Next meeting on April 7, 2015 at 5:30 pm — 7:00 pm at the Southside Library (Dist 3)

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES IN NEED OF ACCOMMODATIONS, CONTACT THE CITY
CLERK’S OFFICE AT 955-6520, FIVE (5) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO MEETING DATE.

85002 pmd-11/02




SUMMARY INDEX
CITY OF SANTA FE
INDEPENDENT CITIZENS' REDISTRICTING COMMISSION

THURSDAY, MARCH 24, 2015

ITEM ACTION TAKEN PAGE(S)

1. PROCEDURES

a) Roll Call Quorum 1
b) Approval of Agenda Approved 1
c} Approval of Minutes of March 12, 2015 Approved A1
2. PUBLIC COMMENT Discussed 2

3. OLD BUSINESS
a) Legal Issues Surrounding Redistricting Discussed 3

4. NEW BUSINESS

a) Listening Session Discussed 4-8
5. PUBLIC COMMENT None 8
6. BOARD MATTERS

a) Setting Next Meeting Date(s) and Locations Discussed 8-9
7. ADJOURNMENT Adjourned at 4:18 p.m. 9

Independent Citizens' Redistricting Commission March 24, 2015 Page 0




MINUTES OF THE
INDEPENDENT CITIZENS’ REDISTRICTING COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Thursday, March 24, 2015
A scheduled meeting of the Independent Citizens’ Redistricting Commission was called to order by Karen

Heldmeyer, Chair, on this date at approximately 3:00 p.m. in City Council Chambers, 1st floor, City Hall, 200
Lincoln Avenue, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

1. PROCEDURES:
a) Rollcall indicated a quorum as follows:

Members Present: Members Absent:

Karen Heldmeyer, chair Lillian J. Montoya, vice chair [excused]
Steven M. Bassett William E. Beardsley

Erin McSherry

Roderick E. Thompson [arrived later]
Elizabeth West

Alternates: Suzanne Ronneau arrived later. Neva Van Peski and Jody Larsen were excused.

Peggy Vasquez was absent.

Staff Present:

Zachary Shandler, Assistant City Attomey
Yolanda Y. Vigil, City Clerk

Others Present:

Brian Sanderoff, Research & Polling, Inc.
Carl Boaz, recorder for Charmaine Clair

b) Approval of Agenda

Ms. McSherry moved to approve the agenda as published. Ms. West seconded the motion and the
motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

c) Approval of Minutes of March 12, 2015

Mr. Beardsley moved to approve the Minutes of March 12, 2015. Mr. Bassett seconded the motion
and it passed by unanimous voice vote.

Ms. Ronneau entered the meeting at this time.

Independent Citizens’ Redistricting Commission March 24, 2015 Page 1




Chair Heldmeyer said that the Commission is to come up with the redistricting plan for the city that gives
equal representation to all four districts. She explained that after annexation, District Three had roughly
twice the population and lacks the representation of the other districts.

She said the ICRC has met several times and arrived at draft maps. She said at the last meeting the
consultants Brian Sanderoff and Michael Sharp of Research and Polling, were asked to create maps with
the neighborhoods superimposed on them.

Mr. Shandler said there would be three opportunities for public comment. He said a brief presentation by
the consultant will follow the initial comments from the public and there would be another public comment.

Chair Heldmeyer opened the floor to Public Comments at this time.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
Ms. Mary Schruben at 2119 Rancho Siringo Road said she a number of questions on the maps as follows:

1. When will the county review or revise their precinct sizes and are they mandated to do that every
ten years like the city.

2. She asked for clarification of Precincts 81 and 70 south of I-25 and the OId Pecos Trail and
Highway 14: a) where do they vote in the city legislative/PRC/school districts; b) what or where is
their community of interest; c) what is their population; and d) how can they be considered
contiguous. She understands the areas were brought in during Phase | annexation.

3. She asked the same questions with Precinct 80, west of 599.

4. Where is the annexation Phase Il (2-A or West Alameda) which is not indicated on the maps and
what the population is for the area and does that also split precincts.

9. |s ashaded map of precinct density available?

Ms. Vigil replied to the first question regarding the county revision of their precincts. She said code 1(31) on
adjusting precinct boundaries states “before each federal decennial census every precinct boundary shall
be adjusted to coincide with feature boundary” and lists the required criteria. She said the BCC (Board of
County Commissioners) recently considered, or will soon consider their precincts on a future agenda. That
will be for the next county election and will not affect the city’s election.

Chair Heldmeyer said that Mr. Shandler answered a question at the last meeting about the West Alameda
annexation and the likelihood of re-districting.

Mr. Shandler said he presented a memo regarding further annexation plans for Santa Fe that is a public
document. He said he would be happy to make copies. He read from his memo about his conversation with
Planning Commission staff: ‘in three years approximately 2018/2019, Phase Il of annexation will begin’. He
said city data shows 640 people in that area.

There were no further speakers from the public at this time.

Mr. Thompson arrived at the meeting at 3:17 p.m.

Independent Citizens’ Redistricting Commission March 24, 2015 Page 2




3. OLD BUSINESS
a) Standing Item-Legal Issues Surrounding Redistricting

Mr. Sanderoff said the precincts are functions of the county and the city is forced to use the precincts that
the county designs. The county can change those precinct boundaries at will, as long as changes are not
made in certain years close to an election.

He said there could be funny looking things like Precincts 80 and 81, because you are dealing only with the
portion of the precinct within the city limits. He indicated that anything in color is in the city and the white is
outside of the city. He said precincts are not being split within the city, but the city boundaries split the
precincts and there is no choice but to conform to the boundaries of the precinct that is within the city.

Mr. Sanderoff said there are shaded maps of the precincts with their populations showing precinct density
in hard copy and online; the larger the population, the darker the color. Shading was also used to show
ethnicity and the percentages of Hispanics and is available in hard copy and online. He said he can also
provide the populations of the precincts within the city.

Mr. Sanderoff said the Commission selected a diversity of plans to take to the public that they feel are the
best thus far. Two sets of maps are much the same, but one map has neighborhood boundaries overlaid.

He said he will give a brief review of those maps. (Exhibit 1) He said the City Charter lays out the priorities
and principles that the Commission must follow and includes in ranked order:; to create districts where the
populations are substantially the same, based on the most recent census. He said the basic principle and
most important reason to redistrict is to adjust district boundaries to account for population shifts. He said
typically that is done every 10 years. The City Council chose to do that in the middle of the decade and use
the Commission, because the annexation added 13,000 people into District Three. District Three became
47% larger than the ideal population of a district and the boundaries had to shrink and the other districts
boundaries had to pick up the excess population.

Mr. Sanderoff said the Charter also speaks to drawing districts that avoid the dilution of minority voting
strength. He said not only is that the second most important thing laid out in the Charter, but also the
second most important thing laid out in federal case law. The primary things are to adjust the population;
avoid diluting the minority voting strength; take into account the communities of interest, including ethnic
and economic factors and neighborhoods; and make the districts compact/contiguous. Each district should
be compact, contiguous territories within the precinct.

He said compactness also is an interesting concept, because it still deals with compactness within the
constraints of the municipal boundaries. The Charter even speaks to a calculation on the total length of all
district boundary lines.

Mr. Sanderoff said he passed out a recap (Exhibit 2) and summarized the highest the differences in the
plans. A summary of the recap follows: )
e Plan A: has as few changes as possible compared to the current plan, recognizing that there had
to be a lot of changes because District Three was 50% too large.

Independent Citizens' Redistricting Commission March 24, 2015 Page 3




e Plan A-2: is the same as Plan A except Precinct 76 is in District Four on the eastern side of the
district. The objective of the Commission was to lower the population in District Four to account for
projected development.

e Plan B: District One excess population is picked up in the Osage area and stretches from the north
end of town to Jemez Road. This plan gets the precincts close without splitting precincts or
neighborhoods.

e Plan C: the Commission made the decision to show this to the public for variety. Districts Three
and Four have an east-west configuration and Airport and Rodeo Roads become the boundaries
between those two districts. Two districts cross Cerrillos Road.

e Plan D: the Commission requested a plan that changed the configuration of Districts One and Two
to a north-south configuration. Districts Three and Four are identical to Plan A.

Mr. Sanderoff pointed out that the current plan has only one Hispanic district and most of the new plans
have two Hispanic districts; Plan B has three Hispanic districts.

Mr. Sanderoff said a Summary Table is included on page 2 of the new handout; a calculation of the sum of
the mileage of the district boundaries per plan, per the criteria to be considered listed in the Charter.
He said Plan A is 100 miles and two tenths; A-2 is close to that and Plan C was the largest with 105 miles.

Mr. Sanderoff confirmed that there are no dramatic differences in any of the plans.

Ms. McSherry asked clarification that the three Hispanic majority populations in Plans B and D are overall
population and looking at adult population in Plan D, is fifty-fifty.

Mr. Sanderoff said he was speaking about adult Hispanics. He explained typically when looking at the
population deviations equality among the districts, you speak to total population. When looking at not
diluting minority voting strength you look at the percentage of ethnicities; Hispanics, Native Americans, efc.
among the adult population.

He said Plan D has two majority Hispanic districts as well and a third district that is very close at 48% adult
Hispanic population and the Plan is over majority for fotal population.

Chair Heldmeyer invited members of the public who would like to speak to come forward.

4. NEW BUSINESS
a) Listening Session

Mr. Vince Kadlubeck at 2541 Vereva Encanto said he is in Precinct 76. He asked for clarification on Plan
A-2 that looks like Precinct 76 moves from four to two [districts]. He confirmed that the handout was
incorrect and the actual shift was from District Three to District Four.

Ms. Marilyn Bane at 6222 B Canyon Road in Precinct 47, District Two said unacceptable to her is Plan B
and Plan D; both are a vertical change with District Two going into District One. She said the main reason
she is advocating for Plans A or A-2 is because the minority vote is watered down. She explained that Plan
B would have 70% Anglo instead of 59 percent. She has lived in Santa Fe for 22 years and loves the

Independent Citizens’ Redistricting Commission March 24, 2015 Page 4




mixture of Hispanic and Anglos specifically, and the mix of rich and poor in her neighborhood. She would
like to maintain that and Plans B and D do not work. She asked that the Commission consider Plan A-2.

Mr. Rick Martinez at 725 Mesilla Road and he wanted to recant his choice last week from Plan B; he likes
Plan A. He said having to two councilors in two districts representing the downtown area will help things
move instead of having one councilor in one district that controls the whole downtown. He said he thought
the same about the south side; there should be more representation. He said he is used to his City
Councilors and he knows who to call on and sometimes change is hard.

Councilor Lindell said at the last meeting she understood the Commission was not looking for the overall
perimeter. Chair Heldmeyer explained there was a discussion and the Commission had agreed they
wanted the overall perimeter, which is the technical, legal definition of compactness.

Councilor Lindell said the handout does not break out the perimeter district by district in each plan.

Mr. Sanderoff explained the measurement is the perimeter of the boundaries of each district and the sum of
them is the total mileage of the districts in each plan.

Chair Heldmeyer confirmed that Councilor Lindell wanted to see the total perimeter individually for each of
the four districts under each plan.

Councilor Lindell agreed. She said her point is that in Plan B the boundary of District One is huge and has
nothing to do with compactness and is disproportional to all of the other districts. She said Plan B boundary
is inappropriate and far from compact and the ethnicity breakdown concerns her. She said in Plan C,
Districts Three and Four are reversed out and she thought it important that districts have identity and
people within the district identify with their district. She said as Mr. Martinez mentioned, it is important that
people have a familiarity within their district and with their councilors.

Councilor Lindell said also keeping the current councilors could provide a district with seniority and
sometimes can make a difference for appointments to committees and has value to a district.

She said to change and move vast numbers of people into different districts without substantial gain, either
demographically or ethnically, does not serve the people of the district. She said they have an identity
already with their district and it is not just to look a little better on paper.

Councilor Lindell said for that reason she prefers Map A-2; it gives the numbers and keeps the look and the
feel of the districts. She said as Mr. Sanderoff said; it is the ‘status quo map’. She said Map D
accomplishes very little and displaces many, many people without a substantial improvement.

Councilor Lindell thanked the Commission for their service and time and said she appreciates that.
Mr. Thompson said Councilor Lindell is the third or fourth person that has expressed a preference for Plan

A-2 and he is a fan of Plan A. He said Plan A-2 only changes one relatively small thing. He asked why the
Councilor prefers A-2.

Independent Citizens’ Redistricting Commission March 24, 2015 Page 5




Councilor Lindell said because Precinct 78 (Las Soleras) has the potential for a lot of increase in
population. She said Plan A, District Four is already at a 5% deviation and taking out that small area and
putting into District Two would give the district room to grow in the next 3 to 5 years.

Ms. McSherry asked if her desire for the potential growth would outweigh keeping it with its current district.

Councilor Lindell said it is not her district and to her understanding the precinct is not part of an identified
neighborhood.

Mr. Sanderoff said we concluded that Precinct 76 would be the best, if a precinct has to be shifted from
District Four to District Two in order to lower the population of District Four for anticipated growth. He said
Precincts 50 and 35 would split a neighborhood and Precinct 29 was too big.

Ms. West said that could be looked at as the best compromise and most of the Commissioners saw it that
way too.

Mr. Thompson asked for the opinion and preference from Mr. Kadlubeck; a resident of Precinct 76.

Mr. Vince Kadlubeck said he goes back and forth; he grew up in the neighborhood and could not see a
reason for moving the precinct. He said in the long run the neighborhood would be fine with moving to
District Two, but for now, the neighborhood does not identify as much with the activities or the economy of
District Two as with District Four. '

Ms. Marilyn Bane said she wanted to add another point on her preference to A-2. She said in addition to
what Councilor Lindell spoke about, the overwhelming reason she prefers A-2 is that Plan A shows the
white population at 56.3% to 38.7%, which reduces Anglos 55.6% and expands Hispanic to 39.4 percent.

Ms. Joyce Blalock at 1301 Arenal Court (the intersection of Hyde Park at Gonzales Roads) said she is in
Precinct 9, District One. She said she would echo her email to Mr. Shandler (Exhibit 3). She said those who
have become aligned with their council members whom they elected, are comfortable with the councilor’s
positions and respect; they would like to keep. She said she understands that some of the plans will disrupt
that. She said she hopes a prime recommendation of the Commission is to keep the councilors in the
districts they are in. She said she appreciates the Commission’s efforts.

Ms. Mary Schruben asked to clarify the questions brought up by Mr. Thompson on splitting Precincts 50
and 35. She pointed out that Precinct 35 is primarily retail, commercial, educational and city and
government district with very little population. She said there is St. Michael's shopping center down Llano
Street to a number of schools, two federal properties, the State Printing Office and city land that houses
different buildings that abuts a three-story state office building facing Cerrillos Road. Ms. Schruben said
Precinct 50 is her neighborhood association on the east and the Belamah extending west over Camino
Carlos Rey; her neighborhood is sparse and the Belamah neighborhood is dense. She said splitting that
specific Precinct 50 would be adverse, but that does not apply to Precinct 35.

Chair Heldmeyer asked if any of the plans treat Belamah correctly, in the sense of not splitting it.

Ms. Schruben said in terms of Precinct 76 being in either Districts Four or Two, the precinct is isolated
because of its boundaries. She said it was built at the same time as the districts around it and the

Independent Citizens’ Redistricting Commission March 24, 2015 Page 6




population is about the same age and has community of interest. Ms. Schruben agreed with the previous
speaker that most of the people identify with District Four, rather than District Two. She was not sure the
area is a Belamah development.

Ms. Suzanne Schmidt at 372 Calle Loma Norte said she and her husband are new to Santa Fe. She
thought from a psychological perspective, any of the plans other than Plan A and A-2 are extremely
disruptive. She said it would be difficult for her to understand the logic when it appears that the -
Commission’s task can be accomplished without doing something that would psychologically damage some
people.

Mr. John Salazar 1237 San Jose Avenue, Precinct 32, City Council District One said he wants to support
Plan A. He thought Precinct 76 should not be separated from the rest of the Belamah neighborhood. The
neighborhood should stay in District Four. He said there is a good chance there may not be a population
increase in Precinct 76 until after the next census, in which case they will have to revisit this anyway. He
said he likes Plan A and for the time being it is a good plan.

Mr. Roman Abeyta a resident of District 3 said he wanted to comment on Plan A-2 and Precinct 67. He said
in talking about areas that identify with a district; Precinct 67 identifies with District Three, not Four. He said
Airport Road and Jemez Road consider themselves part of the Airport Road area. He said they should be
included in District Four rather than District Three if the Commission decides on Plan A-2.

Mr. Shandler said in looking at the populations, perhaps Precinct 67 instead of Precinct 76, could stay in
District Three.

Mr. Sanderoff agreed with Mr. Abeyta that Precinct 67 has great merit in kinship in District Three. He said
this deals with the issue of making the populations equal and District Three was so large, it had to shed
47% of the district and why Precinct 67 ended up in District Four. He explained that if Precinct 67 went into
District Three and Precinct 76 went into two District Three; the District would become too big. He said he
agrees that Precinct 67 is a casualty due to the number one principle of districting and the Charter and the
case law, in equalizing the population.

Mr. Shandler said approximately 4,791 people are in Precinct 67 and that supports if District Three is too
big to begin with, then Precinct 67 is big to move around. He said that defeats his idea to leave Precinct 76
as is and move Precinct 67.

There were no further speakers from the public at this time.

Mr. Thompson said to Councilor Lindell that the Commission had received an email from Ms. Blalock who
spoke earlier that is very glowing of the Councilor. He asked the Councilor which precinct she presides in
because it appears one or more of the plans put her at risk of being outside of District One. Councilor
Lindell replied she is in Precinct 9.

Mr. Kadlubeck said as a business owner, another concem is the Siler Road district. He said Plan A splits
half of the Siler Road district to District Four and the other half into District One. He thought that could
potentially be a mistake given that the identity of the neighborhood is coalescing into one identity, whether
on the east or the west side of Siler Road. He thought it advantageous for the Commission to look at

Independent Citizens’ Redistricting Commission March 24, 2015 Page 7




Precinct 31 and consider that the neighborhood thinks of the strip from Rufina to Siler and Calle de
Comercio and Harrison as one development.

Chair Heldmeyer said they put out the future land use map that shows the expected uses of different areas.
She asked Mr. Sanderoff to address the concern about using Siler Road as a boundary.

Mr. Sanderoff said Siler Road is a good road because it is straight and is on a precinct boundary. He said if
Precinct 31 with about 1100 people was added to District Four, which is already on the high side...a plan
could be developed, but it would make significant changes to the district perimeters. He said the
consultants did play with that idea.

Ms. West said the Commission had been cautioned about splitting precincts, and it is already split along
Siler Road.

Mr. Sanderoff explained that the precinct does not split and Siler Road is intact. He said that Precinct 31 is
awkward and odd shaped and if they take the whole precinct they have to take the neck that borders on
Agua Fria north of the Santa Fe River.

Chair Heldmeyer said this is the first of four Listening Sessions and the Commission is anxious for
feedback from the public. The city's website has the maps and within a couple of days, all of the numbers
for populations, etc. will be available.

She said as the Listening Sessions progress the Commission will be glad to take specific suggestions if
someone sees a plan could be better and still meets the Commission’s objectives: a relatively equal
population; not diminishing the minority voting strength and relatively compact. She said the Commission
will take the maps on the road for the next several weeks.

Ms. Suzette Schmidt at Calle Loma Norte asked if the asked if the information on the maps is on the
website and published in the New Mexican; or would it be.

Chair Heldmeyer said the maps have not been published, nor has the press release happened yet. She
said the maps and tables are so data heavy that it made since to have them on the website; and there are
little changes every time the Commission meets. She said the press release and the information will tell
where a person could find the maps as well as the underlying numbers.

5. PUBLIC COMMENT- None

6. BOARD MATTERS

Chair Heldmeyer asked if there were further directions to the consultants or city staff on anything that
should be brought to the other Listening Sessions.

Ms. West confirmed that Plans A and A-2 are online. She thanked the people who came and participated.
Ms. McSherry confirmed that if the standard measurement for the entire perimeter of the whole city is

removed, the measurement left would be the additive boundaries between the districts. She said she
thought that Councilor Lindell was hoping to see that. She said they do have that, but the majority of the

Independent Citizens’ Redistricting Commission March 24, 2015 Page 8




miles are the perimeter and taking away that number [the perimeter of the whole city] would make the
remaining miles significantly smaller and show a significant difference as well. Ms. McSherry said she
would be interested in knowing the perimeter of the whole city.

Chair Heldmeyer said the averages are based on the individual district’s perimeters being calculated,
added together and averaged. She asked Mr. Sanderoff if he could pull out the individual district
boundaries per map for the next meeting.

Mr. Sanderoff said everything she mentioned was correct except they are not averaged; it is the sum of the
numbers. He said he could bring the figures.

Chair Heldmeyer asked if he could also prepare a large map of the precincts by population, which was also
talked about a lot.

Chair Heldmeyer thanked everyone who attended the meeting and is thinking about the problem. She said
everyone wants to do what is best for the city and they want citizens to participate as much as possible.

a) Next meeting on April 7, 2015 at 5:30 pm - 7:00 pm at the Southside Library (District 3)

Chair Heldmeyer announced the next meeting date, time and location. She said anyone can come to any or
all of the meetings.

7. ADJOURNMENT:
Having completed the agenda and with no further business, the chair adjourned the meeting at 4:18 p.m.

Approved by:

L

Karen Heldmeygr, Chair

Submitted by:

Charmaine Clair, Stenographer

Independent Citizens’ Redistricting Commission March 24, 2015 Page 9




Exhibit 1

ICRC
March 24, 2015

RESEARCH
&L POLLING

INC

City of Santa Fe
City Council Redistricting (2015)

March 24, 2015

5140 SAN FRANCISCO ROAD NE, ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87109
(505) 821-5454 * FaX (505) 821-5474 * WWW.RPINC.COM




Santa Fe City Council | 2014

\ '
\“\\._.,....
Deviation
-2,776
CoRds2
]
7~
A\ .
L"k
 aa PO
,.v‘*/"'/
Deviation
//'
Deviation
9,639
47.5%
Annexed Area wawm |nterstate -District 1
1in = 1.5 miles .'::j Precinct = |JS Highway -Districtz
¢ ¢ AguaFriaTHC  —— State Highway -District 3
RESEARCH o
H&PO’LLING ——— Roads -Dlstrlct4
1 e Adopted as Plan A-1 in August 2011
"""" Research & Polling, Inc. distributes this map assuming no liability
for any errors, omissions, or inaccuracies in the information
provided regardless of the cause in reliance upon any maps.




Santa Fe City Council 2015 Redistricting
Current Districts (2010 Census data)
Non-Hispanic Origin
Native Other
District Pop Deviation Hispanic White American Black Asian Races
1 17,500 -2,776 -13.7% 6,198 35.4% 10,430 59.6% 218 1.2% 136 0.8% 205 1.2% 313 1.8%

i

17,265
.

-3,011 -14.9%

6,424 37.2%

9,965 57.7%

198 1.1%

120

0.7%

303

29,915

9,639 47.5%

23,106 77.2%

5552 18.6%

437 1.5%

177

0.6%

310 1.0%

16,424

-3,852

7113 43.3%

188 1.1%

134

0.8%

1.2%

256 1.6%

81,104

Ideal:

20,276

44,259 54.6%

33,060 40.8%

1,041 1.3%

567

0.7%

995 1.2%

1,182 1.6%

Feb 5, 2015

Research & Polling, Inc.

Page 1




Santa Fe City Coqncil Plan A

Caneda del Ran Annexed Area = nterstate - District 1
1in = 1.5 miles .'_,_,_' Precinct s S Highway MDistrictz

RESEARCH ¢ ¢ AguaFriaTHC  —— State Highway - District 3
dSLPOLLING —— Roads District 4
me

Research & Polling, inc. distributes this map assuming no liability
for any errors, omissions, or inaccuracies in the information
provided regardless of the cause in reliance upon any maps.




Santa Fe City Council

2015 Redistricting

Plan A (2010 Census data)
Non-Hispanic Origin
Native Other
District Pop Deviation Hispanic White American Black Asian Races
1 20,321 45 0.2% 7,914 38.9% 11,391 56.1% 270 1.3% 152 0.7% 236 1.2% 358 1.8%

11,293

15,416 78.6%

13,168 62.4%

ldeal: 20,276

44,259 33,060

Mar 5, 2015 Research & Polling, Inc. Page 1



Santa Fe City Council | Plan A-2

\ I NCTR 5,
s B 2 e ressnon
S T mow w0 0w % 1 3 e

Annexed Area == |nterstate - District 1

T - ™1 Precinct wee S Highway District 2
1in = 1.5 miles '23;
. Agua Fria THC — State Highway -District 3
RESEARCH | &

ASLPOLLING —— Roads -District4
we

Research & Polling, Inc. distributes this map assuming no liability
for any errors, omissions, or inaccuracies in the information
provided regardiess of the cause in reliance upon any maps.




Santa Fe City Council 2015 Redistricting
Plan A-2 (2010 Census data)
Non-Hispanic Origin
Native Other
District Pop Deviation Hispanic White American Black Asian Races
1 20,321 45  0.2% 7914 38.9% 11,391 56.1% 270 1.3% 162 0.7% 236 1.2% 358 1.8%

-

Totals

Mar 19, 2015

Research & Polling, Inc.

Page 1




Santa Fe City Coqncil | Plan B

-} Annexed Area mmm [nterstate - District 1

1in = 1.5 miles 1 Precinct mmu S Highway -District 2

RESEARCH ¢ AguaFriaTHC ~ —— state Highway [ oistrict 3

&PO‘LUNG ~——- Roads District 4
~e

Research & Polling, Inc. distributes this map assuming no liability
for any errors, omissions, or inaccuracies in the information
provided regardless of the cause in reliance upon any maps.




Santa Fe City Council 2015 Redistricting

Plan B (2010 Census data)
Non-Hispanic Origin
Native Other
District Pop Deviation Hispanic White American Black Asian Races
1 20,075 201 -1.0% 11,930 59.4% 7,178 35.8% 305 1.5% 165 0.8% 173 0.9% 324 1.6%

344 1.7%

19,617

659 -3.3%

15,416 78.6%

3393 17.3%

267 1.4%

89

0.5%

277 1.4%

1,013  5.0%

55.3%

8472 39.8%

289 1.4%

0.8%

249 1.2%

Totals

81,104

Ideal: 20,276

44,259 54.6%

33,060 40.8%

1,041 1.3%

567

995 1.2%

1,182 1.6%

Mar 5, 2015

Research & Polling, Inc.

Page 1




|

Santa Fe City Council Plan C

Annexed Area = nterstate - District 1
1in = 1.5 miles "1 Precinct == S Highway .District 2
¥ < AguaFriaTHC ~ —— State Highway District 3

~RESEARCH -

A &MUNG -——— Roads -Dlstnct 4
™G
Research & Polling, Inc. distributes this map assuming no liability

for any errors, omissions, or inaccuracies in the information
provided regardless of the cause in reliance upon any maps.




270 1.3%

152

Santa Fe City Council 2015 Redistricting
PlanC (2010 Census data)
Non-Hispanic Origin
Native Other
District Pop Deviation Hispanic White American Black Asian Races
1 45 0.2% 7,914 38.9% 11,391 56.1% 0.7% 358 1

-201  -1.0%

11,293

3 20,428

152 0.7%

12,581 61.6%

6,744 33.0%

303 1.5%

147

0.7%

374 1.8%

279 1.4%

4 20,280

4 0.0%

78.9%

3,632 17.9%

232 1.1%

118

0.6%

93 0.5%

202 1.0%

Totals 81,104

Ideal:

20,276

44,259 54.6%

33,060 40.8%

1,041 1.3%

567

995 1.2%

1,182 1.0%

Mar 5, 2015

Research & Polling, Inc.

Page 1




Santa Fe City Council

1in = 1.5 miles

_RESEARCH
&%uNG

- District 1

Annexed Area winterstate

"1 precinct —— S Highway - District 2
(% AguaFriaTHC ~ ~—— State Highway - District 3
—— Roads - District 4

Research & Polling, Inc. distributes this map assuming no liability
for any errors, omissions, or inaccuracies in the information
provided regardless of the cause in reliance upon any maps.




Santa Fe City Council

2015 Redistricting

Plan D (2010 Census data)
Non-Hispanic Origin
Native Other
District Pop Deviation Hispanic White American Black Asian Races
1 -0.0% 10,528 51.9% 8,667 42.8% 326 1.6% 163 0.8%

815 4.0%

33.1% 268 1.3% 176 0.8% 190 0.9% 306 1.5%

Ideal: 20,276

44,259 54.6%

Mar 18, 2015 Research & Polling, Inc. Page 1




o RESEARCH N
Co & POLLING Exhibit 2
e ICRC
March 24, 2015

REcap

The City of Santa Fe recently annexed approximately 13,350 people into the city. Most of these people
reside within City Council District 3. The City Council decided to redistrict (readjust) the city council
district boundaries in 2015 to equalize the population among the four districts.

Pursuant to the City Charter, an Independent Citizens’ Redistricting Commission is charged with the task
of performing the redistricting.

The Commission is holding one public meeting in each city council district to receive citizen input.
CURRENT CITY COUNCIL DISTRICTS

District 3, in southwestern Santa Fe, is 47% larger than the ideal population of a district due absorbing
most of the population from the recent annexation. The boundaries of District 3 need to shrink
significantly in order to equalize the population among the districts. The other three districts need to
pick up population since most of the added population occurred in the southwest region of the city.

PLAN A

Plan A is a status quo oriented plan in which District 4 crosses over Cerrillos Road to pick up most of the
excess population from District 3. Canyon Road, East Alameda Street, and Cerrillos Road are the
boundary lines between Districts 1 and 2. District 1 extends southwest to Siler Road.

PLaN A-2

Plan A-2 is the same as Plan A except precinct 76 (near Yucca Street and Rodeo Road) shifts from District
3 to District 4 in order to reduce the population of District 4, which is projected to have significant
development in the near future.

PLANB

In this plan, District 1 picks up most of the excess population from District 3 (compared to District 4 in
Plan A). St. Francis Drive is the boundary line between District 2 and Districts 1 and 4.

PLan C

This plan gives the Commission an opportunity to see an alternative approach in which Districts 3 and 4
take on a horizontal configuration, with both crossing Cerrillos Road.

PLAND

In Plan D, Districts 1 and 2 take on a vertical configuration, with St. Francis Drive being the boundary line
between them. Districts 3 and 4 are the same as in Plan A.

5140 SAN FRANCISCO RD NE, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87109
WWW.RPINC.COM  505-821-5454

e




RESEARCH
&P?NLHNG

PERCENTAGE DEVIATION FROM IDEAL DISTRICT POPULATION*

* |DEAL TOTAL POPULATION OF CITY COUNCIL DISTRICTS: 20,276 (2010 CENSUS DATA)

TOTAL PERIMETER OF ALL DISTRICTS
{MILES)

103.56

100.22

101.82

101.15

105.64

102.69

5140 SAN FRANCISCO RD NE, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87109
WWW.RPINC.COM 505-821-5454




Exhibit 3

SHANDLER, ZACHARY A. ICRC
N—— MarCh 24, 2015

From: Joyce Blalock <joyce.blalock@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 10:12 AM

To: SHANDLER, ZACHARY A.

Subject: District One Representation on City Council

Ilive at 1301 Arenal Court in District One and am very pleased with my representatives on the City Council.
Apparently at least one of the proposed changes to the location of District One would

remove Councilor Lindell from the City Council. Councilor Lindell has been an excellent spokesperson for
District One. She brings a wealth of experience to the Council and demonstrates an awareness of fiscal
responsibility and environmental concerns. I strongly oppose any redrawing of the area of District One which
would remove Councilor Lindell from this position.

Sincerely, Joyce Blalock




